
 

Planning Commission Meeting  

August 21, 2024  

7:00 PM  

Fridley Civic Campus, 7071 University Avenue N.E.  

 Agenda 
 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 

1. Approval of the July 17, 2024, Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

Public Hearing 

2. Public Hearing to Consider a Lot Split, LS #24-01 to create two single-family lots from the 

property at 7800 Pearson Way N.E. 

Other Business 

3. Approval of the 2025, Planning Commission Meeting Dates 

Adjournment 

Accessibility Notice: 

 If you need free interpretation or translation assistance, please contact City staff.  

 Si necesita ayuda de interpretación o traducción gratis, comuníquese con el personal de la ciudad. 

 Yog tias koj xav tau kev pab txhais lus los sis txhais ntaub ntawv dawb, ces thov tiv tauj rau Lub Nroog cov 

neeg ua hauj lwm. 

 Haddii aad u baahan tahay tarjumaad bilaash ah ama kaalmo tarjumaad, fadlan la xiriir shaqaalaha 

Magaalada. 

Upon request, accommodation will be provided to allow individuals with disabilities to participate in any City of 

Fridley services, programs or activities. Hearing impaired persons who need an interpreter or other persons who 

require auxiliary aids should contact CityClerk@FridleyMN.gov or (763) 572-3450. 

1

mailto:CityClerk@FridleyMN.gov


Vision Statement 

We believe Fridley will be a safe, vibrant, friendly and stable home for families and businesses. 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Meeting Date: August 21, 2024 Meeting Type: Planning Commission 

Submitted By: Julianne Beberg, Office Coordinator  

Title  

Approval of the July 17, 2024, Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

Background  

Attached are the July 17, 2024, minutes from the meeting for the Commission’s consideration 

 

Financial Impact  

None 

Recommendation  

Staff recommend the approval of the July 17, 2024, Planning Commission Meeting Minutes  

Attachments and Other Resources  

 July 17, 2024, Planning Commission Meeting Minutes  

 

2

Item 1.



 

Planning Commission 
 

July 17, 2024  

7:00 PM  

Fridley City Hall, 7071 University Avenue NE  

 
Minutes 

 

 

Call to Order 

Chair Hansen called the Planning Commission Meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Present 

Pete Borman 

Aaron Brom 

Paul Nealy 

Mark Hansen 

Ross Meisner 

 

Absent 

Aaron Klemz 

Mike Heuchert 

 

Others Present 

Nancy Abts, Associate Planner 

Hal W. Erks, Harbon Montessori School 

Dawn Baker, Harobn Montessori School 

 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 

 

1. Approve April 17, 2024, Planning Commission Minutes 

 

Motion by Commissioner Meisner to approve the minutes.  Seconded by Commissioner Borman. 

 

Upon a voice vote, all voting aye, Chair Hansen declared the motion carried unanimously. 

 

Public Hearing 

 

2. Public Hearing to Consider Special Use Permit (SUP), SP #24-02 to Allow a Private School at 6180 

Highway 65 N.E. 

 

Motion by Commissioner Meisner to open the public hearing.  Seconded by Commissioner Borman. 

 

Upon a voice vote, all voting aye, Chair Hansen declared the motion carried unanimously and the public 

hearing was opened at 7:02 p.m. 

 

3

Item 1.



Planning Commission 7/17/2024  Minutes Page 2 

 

Nancy Abts, Associate Planner, presented a request to consider a private school, Harbon Montessori 

School to be located at 6180 Highway 65 NE.  She stated that this would offer a preschool and 

elementary school in the same facility as the church.  She stated that the school would be moving 

from its current location in New Brighton, noting that there have not been any issues reported in 

New Brighton.  She reviewed the hours of operation, current enrollment and capacity for students, 

and explained that this use would not conflict with the church because of the opposite peak days 

and hours for each use.  She reviewed the history of the site, overview of the site, parking and signage, 

and details of the requested Special Use Permit and stipulations of approval.  She also recommended 

revocation of a previously-authorized adult daycare special use permit, as that is no longer occurring 

on the site.  

 

Commissioner Nealy asked if the adult daycare never came to fruition or if it was active for a period 

of time. 

 

Ms. Abts replied that it was a use for a period of time but before she became a staff member of 

Fridley. 

 

Hal Erks, applicant, provided information about the Harbon Montessori School.  He stated that they 

are excited to operate in the new location and space.   

 

Commissioner Borman asked if the classrooms would be adequate or whether any modifications 

would be needed. 

 

Mr. Erks replied that the location is adequate, and they would not be making modifications to the 

space. 

 

Commissioner Nealy asked the reason the school is relocating from its current facility.   

 

Mr. Erks replied that the church in which they are currently located is going to do something else 

with the space.   He also provided details on the enrollment capacity for students, noting that they 

could have up to 79 students.   

 

Commissioner Meisner asked if students are picked up and dropped off as there is no transportation 

plan. 

 

Mr. Erks confirmed that parents drop off and pick up students. 

 

Commissioner Meisner asked if there is a partnership with other local schools to offer sports or 

extracurricular programs. 

 

Mr. Erks replied that they do not currently do that. 

 

4

Item 1.



Planning Commission 7/17/2024  Minutes Page 3 

 

Motion by Commissioner Brom to close the public hearing.  Seconded by Commissioner Meisner. 

 

Upon a voice vote, all voting aye, Chair Hansen declared the motion carried unanimously and the public 

hearing was closed at 7:18 p.m. 

 

Commissioner Meisner commented that this is a reasonable request.  He asked staff for more details 

on the history of the site and specifically the educational building. 

 

Ms. Abts provided some input on the building based on aerial imagery.   

 

Commissioner Borman commented that the facility is up to date and adequate, noting that the Lions 

have used the space for things in the past.   

 

Commissioner Nealy commented that this is a busy area and therefore did not anticipate that this 

use would cause a noticeable increase to traffic. 

 

Chair Hansen commented that this seems to be a good use. 

 

Motion by Commissioner Meisner to recommend approval of the Special Use Permit #24-02, subject to 

stipulations and to revoke the Special Use Permit #94-15 for adult daycare. Seconded by Commissioner 

Nealy. 

 

Upon a voice vote, all voting aye, Chair Hansen declared the motion carried unanimously. 

 

Chair Hansen noted that this will move forward for consideration by the City Council on August 12, 

2024. 

 

Other Business 

 

Adjournment 

 

Motion by Commissioner Meisner to adjourn the meeting.  Seconded by Commissioner Borman.  

 

Upon a voice vote, all voting aye, Chair Hansen declared the motion carried unanimously and the meeting 

adjourned at 7:23 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

Stacy Stromberg, Staff Liaison  

5

Item 1.



LAND USE APPLICATION SUMMARY 
 

Item: LS #24-01 Meeting Date: August 21, 2024 

 

General Information Special Information 
  

Applicant: 

Wheeler Law Office, John Wheeler 

1102 Grand Avenue 

St. Paul, MN 55105 

Requested Action:  

Public Hearing to Consider a Lot Split, LS #24-

01 to create two single-family lots from the 

property at 7800 Pearson Way N.E. 

 Location: 

7800 Pearson Way N.E. 

Existing Zoning: 

R-1, Single Family 

Size: 

51,007 sq. ft.   1.17 acres 

Existing Land Use: 

Single family home 

Surrounding Land-use & Zoning: 

N: Single Family & R-1 

E: Singel Family & R-1 

S: Single Family & R-1 

W: Singel Family & R-1 

Comprehensive Plan Conformance: 

Existing and Future Land Use Plan designate 

the property for single family. 

Zoning Ordinance Conformance: 

Section 205.07 of the zoning code requires a 

minimum lot size of 9,000 sq. ft. and a 

minimum lot width of 75 ft. at the front yard 

setback line for properties zoned R-1, Single 

Family. 

Building and Zoning History: 

Original home constructed prior to 1949. 

1959 – Addition to home. 

 

 

Legal Description of Property: 

Lot 7 and 8, Block 6, Pearson’s Craigway 

Estates 2nd Addition. 

Public Utilities: 

Existing home is connected, new home will 

need to be connected to water and sewer 

services. 

Transportation: 

Existing and new home will be accessed off 

Pearson Way. 

Physical Characteristics: 

Flat, large single-family lot. 

Summary of Request: 

The petitioner, John Wheeler of Wheeler Law 

Office on behalf of the property owner is 

requesting a lot split, to allow the construction of 

a second single family home on the property at 

7800 Pearson Way N.E. 

Staff Recommendation: 

City staff recommends approval of the lot split, 

with stipulations. 

 Lots meets code requirements.  

 Provides additional homeownership 

opportunities 

City Council Action/60 Day Action Date: 

City Council – September 9, 2024 

60 Day Date – September 16, 2024 

Staff Report Prepared by Stacy Stromberg 

 

 

 

 

6

Item 2.



Written Report – 
 

Analysis 

John Wheeler, of Wheeler Law Office, on behalf of the property owner of 7800 Pearson Way N.E. is 

requesting to split the property, to allow a second single-family lot.   

 

The subject property is zoned R-1, Single Family, as are all surrounding properties.  The original home 

was constructed prior to the City’s incorporation in 1949.  The archived address file for the property, 

shows that an addition was constructed to the home in 1959.  The property remained under one 

ownership until 2023 when it was purchased by the current property owner. The property is located 

within the Mississippi River Corridor Critical Area (MRCCA); however, subdivisions of three or fewer 

lots are exempt from the subdivision standards of the MRCCA ordinance. There are no Primary 

Conservation Areas on the property.  

 

Fridley City code requires that single family lots in the R-1, Single Family zoning district have a 

minimum of 25 ft. along a 

right-of-way, be a 

minimum of 75 ft. in width 

at the front yard setback 

line, and have minimum lot 

area of 9,000 sq. ft.   

 

The subject property is a 

large single-family lot at 

51,007 sq. ft.  The 

petitioner is requesting to 

split the lot to create two 

single-family lots.   

 

Parcel A (yellow) will be 

31,830 sq. ft. in size, will 

have 41 ft. of frontage on 

Pearson Way, and 75 ft. of 

width at the front yard 

setback.  The existing 

home is on Parcel A and 

will continue to comply 

with setback and lot coverage requirements.   

 

Parcel B (green) will be 19,177 sq. ft. in size and 75 ft. wide at the street and front yard setback. Both 

lots proposed meet or exceed the minimum requirements for lot width along the right-of-way and 

front yard setback line and lot size.    

7

Item 2.



 

To date, staff have heard from one neighboring property owner who wanted to know if a duplex could 

be built on the new lot.  Staff confirmed that the property is zoned R-1, Single Family, so only a single-

family house can be built.   

 

 

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends the Planning Commission hold a public hearing for LS #24-01. 

 

Staff further recommends approval of LS #24-01, with stipulations as the proposed lots meet the 

minimum code requirements and provide an additional home ownership opportunity in the City. 

 

Stipulations 

Staff recommends that if the lot split is granted, the following stipulations be attached: 

1. All necessary permits shall be obtained prior to construction of the new home. 

2. A grading and drainage plan shall be submitted and approved by the City’s engineering staff 

prior to issuance of any building permits, to minimize impacts to the surrounding properties.   

3. The property owner at time of building permit application shall provide proof that any existing 

wells or individual sewage treatment systems located on the site are properly capped or 

removed.   

4. The property owner at time of building permit application for the construction of the single-

family home shall pay the $1,500 required park dedication fee. 

5. The property owner at time of building permit application for the construction of the single-

family home shall pay all water and sewer connection fees for the new single-family home. 

6. The existing driveway and shed on Parcel B shall be removed within 60 days of approval of 

the lot split application by the City Council. 

7. A driveway permit application shall be approved, and the new driveway installed for Parcel A 

within 60 days of approval of the lot split application by the City Council.   

 

8

Item 2.



 
Permit Information:
Permit Type: Subdivision - Lot Split
Permit Subtype: Lot Split
Permit Number: LS24-000001
Work Description: To construct future single family residence.
 

 
Property Information:
Address: 7800 PEARSON WAY NE
City, State and Zip: FRIDLEY, MN 55432
PIN: 033024430042
 

 
Property Owner Information:
Property Owner: JOHNSON RANDY
Property Owner Address: 7800 PEARSON WAY NE
FRIDLEY, MN 55432
 

 
Applicant Information:
Name: Wheeler Law Office
Address: 1102 Grand Ave
Saint Paul, MN 55105
Phone: (651) 260-5948
 

Application Information:
GENERAL INFORMATION

PROJECT INFORMATION

Number of lots

Is the applicant the property owner? No

Property Owner Email ray_joh32@yahoo.com

Property Owner Phone Number (612) 203-2941
 

Payment Information: 
Payment Date Received From Payment Amount

08/02/2024 John Wheeler $1,250.00
 

Signature:

 

Review Comments:

Reviewer: Nancy Abts, Community Development
Review Status: Approved with Conditions

1. Excess drive aisle (i.e,. pavement past the front yard setback line) & accessory structure (shed) should be removed from lot without a principal structure (Parcel B).
Driveways and accessory structures are allowed only with a Principal Structure. A Demolition Permit may be required for shed removal. A Land Alteration Permit may be
required for removal.

2. Right-of-way (Driveway) permit required for new proposed bituminous driveway for Parcel A.

 

Application Date:
Application Date: 07/18/2024
60-Day Deadline: 09/16/2024
120-Day Extension: 11/15/2024
 

Review Dates:
Activity Name Completion Date Activity Status

Application Intake 07/22/2024 Complete
Send 15 Day Letter 07/29/2024 Complete

Planning Commission Meeting Pending
City Council Meeting 9

Item 2.



File with County

10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



PE
ARSO

N W
AY

31
,8

30
 S

Q
. F

T.
0.

73
 A

C
R

ES

PA
R

C
EL

 A

19
,1

77
 S

Q
. F

T.
0.

44
 A

C
R

ES

PA
R

C
EL

 B

Δ

Δ

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
R

O
PE

R
T

Y
  D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N

Lo
t 7

 a
nd

 8
, B

lo
ck

 6
, P

EA
R

SO
N

'S
 C

R
A

IG
W

A
Y

 E
ST

A
TE

S 
2N

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
, a

cc
or

di
ng

 to
 th

e 
re

co
rd

ed
 p

la
t t

he
re

of
,

A
no

ka
 C

ou
nt

y,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

.

Pr
op

er
ty

 A
re

a 
= 

51
,0

07
 sq

. f
t. 

~ 
 1

.1
7 

A
cr

es

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 P

R
O

PE
R

T
Y

  D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

S

PA
R

C
E

L
 A

:

Th
at

 p
ar

t o
f L

ot
 7

, B
lo

ck
 6

, P
EA

R
SO

N
'S

 C
R

A
IG

W
A

Y
 E

ST
A

TE
S 

2N
D

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

, a
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 th
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 p
la

t
th

er
eo

f, 
A

no
ka

 C
ou

nt
y,

 M
in

ne
so

ta
, l

yi
ng

 so
ut

hw
es

t o
f a

 li
ne

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 a

s c
om

m
en

ci
ng

 a
t t

he
 e

as
t c

or
ne

r o
f L

ot
 8

, s
ai

d
B

lo
ck

 6
; t

he
nc

e 
on

 a
n 

as
su

m
ed

 b
ea

rin
g 

of
 S

ou
th

 3
4 

de
gr

ee
s 2

9 
m

in
ut

es
 3

0 
se

co
nd

s W
es

t a
lo

ng
 th

e 
so

ut
he

as
t l

in
e 

of
 sa

id
Lo

ts
 7

 a
nd

 8
 a

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
of

 1
83

.4
2 

fe
et

 to
 th

e 
ac

tu
al

 p
oi

nt
 o

f b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 li
ne

 to
 b

e 
de

sc
rib

ed
; t

he
nc

e 
N

or
th

 1
5 

de
gr

ee
s

03
 m

in
ut

es
 2

6 
se

co
nd

s W
es

t a
nd

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
of

 1
91

.7
0 

fe
et

 to
 th

e 
no

rth
er

ly
 li

ne
 o

f s
ai

d 
Lo

t 7
 a

nd
 th

er
e 

te
rm

in
at

in
g.

Pa
rc

el
 A

 A
re

a 
= 

31
, 8

30
 sq

. f
t. 

~ 
 0

.7
3 

A
cr

es

PA
R

C
E

L
 B

:

Lo
t 8

, B
lo

ck
 6

, P
EA

R
SO

N
'S

 C
R

A
IG

W
A

Y
 E

ST
A

TE
S 

2N
D

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

, a
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 th
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 p
la

t t
he

re
of

, A
no

ka
C

ou
nt

y,
 M

in
ne

so
ta

.

an
d

Th
at

 p
ar

t o
f L

ot
 7

, B
lo

ck
 6

, s
ai

d 
PE

A
R

SO
N

'S
 C

R
A

IG
W

A
Y

 E
ST

A
TE

S 
2N

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
, l

yi
ng

 n
or

th
ea

st
 o

f a
 li

ne
de

sc
rib

ed
 a

s c
om

m
en

ci
ng

 a
t t

he
 e

as
t c

or
ne

r o
f s

ai
d 

Lo
t 8

; t
he

nc
e 

on
 a

n 
as

su
m

ed
 b

ea
rin

g 
of

 S
ou

th
 3

4 
de

gr
ee

s 2
9 

m
in

ut
es

30
 se

co
nd

s W
es

t a
lo

ng
 th

e 
so

ut
he

as
t l

in
e 

of
 sa

id
 L

ot
s 7

 a
nd

 8
 a

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
of

 1
83

.4
2 

fe
et

 to
 th

e 
ac

tu
al

 p
oi

nt
 o

f b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f
th

e 
lin

e 
to

 b
e 

de
sc

rib
ed

; t
he

nc
e 

N
or

th
 1

5 
de

gr
ee

s 0
3 

m
in

ut
es

 2
6 

se
co

nd
s W

es
t a

nd
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

of
 1

91
.7

0 
fe

et
 to

 th
e 

no
rth

er
ly

lin
e 

of
 sa

id
 L

ot
 7

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
te

rm
in

at
in

g.

Pa
rc

el
 B

 A
re

a 
= 

19
,1

77
 sq

. f
t. 

~ 
 0

.4
4 

A
cr

es

B
ea

rin
gs

 a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
A

no
ka

 C
ou

nt
y

C
oo

rd
in

at
e 

S
ys

te
m

 (N
A

D
 8

3 
- 1

98
6 

ad
j.)

N
O
R
T
H

0 SC
A

LE
 IN

 F
EE

T

20
10

10
20

40

1
1

FI
LE

 N
O

.

R
E

F.
14

94
5-

00
1

LO
T 

LI
N

E
 R

E
A

R
R

A
N

G
E

M
E

N
T

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 F
O

R
:

R
A

N
D

Y
 J

O
H

N
S

O
N

TW
P

.3
0 

- R
G

E
.2

4 
- S

E
C

.0
3

N
O

.
B

Y
D

A
TE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
FI

EL
D

 C
R

EW

D
R

A
W

N

C
M

T

C
H

EC
K

ED

D
LS

D
A

TE

6/
24

/2
02

4

U
S

E
 (I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

 C
O

P
Y

IN
G

, D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

, A
N

D
/O

R
C

O
N

V
E

Y
A

N
C

E
 O

F 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
) O

F 
TH

IS
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

IS
S

TR
IC

TL
Y

 P
R

O
H

IB
IT

E
D

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

S
A

TH
R

E
-B

E
R

G
Q

U
IS

T,
 IN

C
.'s

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 W

R
IT

TE
N

 A
U

TH
O

R
IZ

A
TI

O
N

.  
 U

S
E

 W
IT

H
O

U
T 

S
A

ID
A

U
TH

O
R

IZ
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

S
TI

TU
TE

S
 A

N
 IL

LE
G

IT
IM

A
TE

 U
S

E
 A

N
D

S
H

A
LL

 T
H

E
R

E
B

Y
 IN

D
E

M
N

IF
Y

 S
A

TH
R

E
-B

E
R

G
Q

U
IS

T,
 IN

C
. O

F
A

LL
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

.  
S

A
TH

R
E

-B
E

R
G

Q
U

IS
T,

 IN
C

.  
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
TH

E
 R

IG
H

T 
TO

 H
O

LD
 A

N
Y

 IL
LE

G
IT

IM
A

TE
 U

S
E

R
 O

R
 P

A
R

TY
LE

G
A

LL
Y

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

LE
 F

O
R

 D
A

M
A

G
E

S
 O

R
 L

O
S

S
E

S
R

E
S

U
LT

IN
G

 F
R

O
M

 IL
LE

G
IT

IM
A

TE
 U

S
E

.

42
71

4-
00

1
I h

er
eb

y 
ce

rti
fy

 th
at

 th
is

 su
rv

ey
, p

la
n 

or
 re

po
rt 

w
as

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 m
e 

or
 u

nd
er

 m
y 

di
re

ct
 su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
an

d 
th

at
 I 

am
 a

 d
ul

y 
Li

ce
ns

ed
La

nd
 S

ur
ve

yo
r u

nd
er

 th
e 

la
w

s o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

 o
f M

in
ne

so
ta

.

D
at

ed
 th

is
 1

st
 d

ay
 o

f J
ul

y,
 2

02
4.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

C
ol

yn
 M

. T
ve

te
, P

LS
   

   
   

   
   

 M
in

ne
so

ta
 L

ic
en

se
 N

o.
 6

22
69

ct
ve

te
@

sa
th

re
.c

om

S
A

TH
R

E
-B

E
R

G
Q

U
IS

T,
 IN

C
.

A
no

ka
 C

ou
nt

y

FR
ID

LE
Y

,
M

IN
N

E
S

O
TA

14
00

0 
25

TH
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 N

O
R

TH
, S

U
IT

E
 1

20
P

LY
M

O
U

TH
 M

N
 5

54
47

   
 (9

52
) 4

76
-6

00
0

W
W

W
.S

A
TH

R
E

.C
O

M
RR

GN

NE

E NI G

E

D E S I

E

NN

S
U

S

S
Y

R

S

O ER

EV
R L
A

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
A

N
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 E
A

SE
M

EN
TS

 A
R

E 
SH

O
W

N
 H

ER
EO

N
 F

R
O

M
 R

EC
O

R
D

ED
 P

LA
T

12

Item 2.



7736

275

7812

285

270

290

165
7818

255
7815

250

211

155

7830

214

350

7829

7829 165

7846

7824

7819

194

215

7751
7838

7852 7830

7866

7851
78447863

7852

7871
7858

7869

7841

7847

7857

351

7885

7886 7899

7872

7880

410

7805

7871 7875

235

185

7833

7881

160

7851

147
180

7776

133

7836

7824

7835

361

210

7823 170

7879

7806

230

187

184

7843

341 331

289

245

146

265

190

7844

7861

7842

174

7838

7837

7857

7865

7845

175

160

7847

167260
220

7800

7830

195

161

SOURCES

Lot Split Request, LS #24-01 
Petitioner: Wheeler Law Office

Address: 7800 Pearson Way N.E. -Map Date: July 29, 2024

Fridley Engineering and Planning
Fridley GIS
Anoka County GIS

Community Development Department
Public Hearing Notice

13

Item 2.



tgqwz_ v!zdsdfe!} v!:": 0! ydfqkuff! fezg! egqydku!! q, 

LHPILEP!OD@!U:ULIUSLIL<7!DO!EP9!QLUSP<P>!HDEL<D@!ED<!UEED;ERPQ
6!ct`^ep`_ lkc! O@DH!q) QLUSP< P>!S;>LEP>> nO;II7!>PP!<MP!POOPR<>! DO!<ML>!BU@<} B@DQ; R<>.!gU@R;>!> ULQnUE! P><LHU<PQ!< LHPILEP! OD@!< MP! rUILOD@ELU! UIIPNPQ!< MU<!<MP!UBB! 
gPQ< @DELR! UEQ!tSSD<<!QP:LRP>! ÐgPQ< @DELR4>! rmg! MU>! EP@> MLB.!9P!SPILP: P!<ML>!>MD;IQ! Ð M̂L>!L>!U!9LE! OD@!BPDBIP! RDHHP@RLUI! U:ULIUSLIL< 7!DO!<MP!;>PQ!9L<M!gPQ< @DELR4>! kEcPE! 
9LII!UIID9! U;<DHU<LR!UQK;><} UI9U7>! SPPE!< MP!9PUJ! ILEJ!OD@! MPIB! gPQ< @DELR4>! QLUSP< P>! 9L<M!QLUSP< P>.!DOOP@LEN! HD@P! EP9!B@DQ; R<n> MU@PQ!;> P@!QU<U!9L<M!RDHBU} 
HPE<>! DO! LE>;ILE!<D!JPPB!U!<MP!RDHBUE74>! 3QLUSP< P>%!BIU<} S;>LEP>>!D:P@!<MP!IDEN}<P@H. BPDBIP! 9D@IQ} IPUQLEN! hLS@P! kE!@PRPE<! 7PU@>.! QLUSP< P>!MU>! ELP>!ILJP!mDDNIPn
BU<LPE<4>!NI;RD>P!LE!@UENPn!b;P! OD@H.! UEQ!UE!LE<PN@U< LDE!9L<M!9@D<P!pQ9U@Q! jDEP>! UEUI7><!< PRMEDIDN7. ULQ!jU@PQ!\[ U<} SPPE! U!B@DSIPHU< LR!S;>LEP>>! s;<!D:P@UII.!< MP!RDHBUE7! 
qUIIU@U.! B@P> LQPE<! DO! gPQ<@DE} tSSD<<4>! IPUQLEN! rmg!<PRM} jDME! sD7IUE.! LE!U!@P> PU@RM! JLE.!P8PR;<L:P!:LRP!B@P> LQPE<! OD@!gPQ<@DELRn! k<!@PRPL: PQ!U!L>!DE!SP<<P@!ODD<LEN!<DQU7n! 
LR4>! qLUSP< P>!dBP@U< LEN!\] EL<.! EDIDN7!> MD;IQ!MPIB!>; BBD@<! ED<Pn!ÐgPQ< @DELR! QP:PIDBLEN! DO! tSSD<<4>!QLUSP< P>!RU@P!S;>L}9U@ELEN! IP<<P@!O@DH!< MP!oqt!LE! gPQ< @DELR4>! QLUSP< P>!S;>LEP>>! 

ULQ!<MU<!< ML>!9LII!MPIB!> LH} EP9! BU<LPE<! N@D9<M. 9@D<P!UEQ!P:PE<;UII7!HU@JP< LEN!UE! EP>>.!LE!U!><U<PHPE< n!Ðk<4>!U!RDE} qPRPHSP@!= C=).!@UL> LEN!A;P>}BD><PQ!>UIP>! DO!|= n"! SLIILDE!Q;@} 
BILO7! QLUSP< P>!HUEUNPHPE<!` DSSLP! gU@R;>.! UE!UEUI7><! LE<PN@U< PQ!rmg! HDEL< D@!9L<M!<LE;U<LDE!DO!tSSD<<4>!><@U<PN7!<LDE>!USD;<!L<>!B@DQ; R<LDE! DO! LEN!L<>!IU><!OL> RUI!7PU@!< MU<!PEQPQ! 
OD@! BU< LPE<> n9L<M!jncn!gD@NUE.! DO!< MP!EP9! tSSD<<!> MD;IQ!NL:P!BU<LPE<>!< D!HUJP! QLUSP< P>!HUEUNPHPE<! QP:LRP>! ILJP!LE>;ILE!B;HB>! LE!tB@LIn! k<>!QLUSP< P>!DBP@U< LDE>! 

tEUI7><>! 9P@P!; BSPU<! RDHSLEU< LDEnHD@P! DB<LDE>n U>!PU>7!U>!BD>>LSIP!S7!HUJLEN! UEQ! @PHD< P!RDE<@DIIP@>! UEQ! BD><PQ!)C/!> UIP>! NULE>! OD@!< MP! 
USD;<!<MP!QPUI! S@LENLEN!< MP!^ MP! BU@< EP@> MLB! RD;IQ!MPIB!^MP!RDIIUSD@U< LDE! L>!UI>D! hLS@P!< MP!HD><!RDEEPR< PQ! L<>!MUEQILEN! DO!RDHBIULE<>! UEQ! 7PU@.!< MP!IU@NP><! N@D9< M!OD@!UE7! 
HPQLRUI! QP:LRP!RDHBP< L<D@>! N@D9! gPQ<@DELR4>! @P:PE;P.!MP!SPEPOLRLUI! OD@!tSSD<<! 9MLRM! rmg! LE!<MP!9D@IQn @PRUII> n!_UIP>!O@DH! L<>!QLUSP<P>!gPQ< @DELR! QL: L>LDEn

DNP<MP@! UEQ!> PP!L<!U>!>MD@LEN!> ULQn9LII! Q@U9! EP9!BU<LPE<>!SPRU;> P!^ MP!RDHBUELP>! QLQ! ED<! QL:L>LDE! QPRILEPQn! hU><!7PU@.!U! 
B!U!>DO<!>BD<!LE!gPQ< @DELR4>! Ð\[MLIP! L<!HU7!<UJP!<LHP!<D! OP9!DO!L<>!D9E!;> P!gPQ<@DELR! QL>RID>P!OLEUERLUI!< P@H>! D@! B@DBD> PQ!RIU>>} UR<LDE!>; L<!LE! xEHP!rSPA\\HY!þ!/6*</+&<s+#/ 

0&&#'#()&. oU@HLEN! GLE!U!SUQ!B@PQLRUHPE<! @LNM<!ED94 6DLI<HQ95PADLFIQ8D>G9T.#%->\[U%-+ 

OcIgG: T̀M Ò_SOM\\`+` O? QT'TWUKZ4KZK(4?OZZY="= IU><!QPRUQP.! ED<LEN!OU@HP@>! LE!L<>!IDUE! B@DN@UH>! PU>LP@!< D! 6!ot` gop_^! O@DH!q) SOU\[T^>OMN\[T(Mk+gKWi/.\[ NNS? L%UMF/##4::Z27%#S+XA/$+8\[/,4W\[e\[M\[T^)7+N_SOgT8W`eMO\[egW:ST? 3B@P> LQPE< LUI%!UQHLEL>< @U} s@U6LI! IPUB<! LE!<D!OLII!<MP!NUB!IPO<! URRP>>! OD@! OU@HP@>.! LERI;QLEN! MOgeMSOgTcgT8&:&\\` gMO\[egW7U=Q\\U&\[\\M4@>;;( 2V
7$:$.59)184'+" 4,7##./.13# 0\[^\\M\[T^(GNM`U3TM` ÔgMSO_ SOM\\` LDE!RDHP>! LE<D!BD9P@! EP8<! S7!tHP@LRUE! B@DQ; RP@>.! N@D9} S7!B;IILEN! SURJ!< MP!BUBP@! IDUQ! 

O T̀SJgM\[STgTcKR^Ogc S̀_M\\` 0&(802*82%%%;-%% 86(286(**. SM\[e`\[N\\`O f̀G^\[J T̀M\\gMM\\` 
L>!DBPE!< D!@PDBPELEN!> DHP! DO!LEN!<MPL@!>< DRJ! O@DH!{"! HLIILDE! DE!UBBILRU< LDE>!UEQ! HUJLEN! OcIgG/KN\[e&\\g̀M Ò0\[^\\M\[T3̂T? MGS_(g\[TM>TM\\STG$\[WWg^`+WgT? 

OgNMOKeMKO`gTc>MO\[KU0\[^\\M\[T^ T\[T^:SUU\[NN\[STI\[WW\\SWcgRKfW\[ eMP>P!<@UQP! UN@PPHPE<>! UEQ! S;>MPI>! DO!>D7SPUE>! UEE;UII7!<MP!UBBILRU< LDE!B@DRP>>! BD>} GNM`UNk+W g̀N`O P̀K`NMgeSRGS_ gO\[T M̂SNSW\[e\[MRKfW\[eO`NRSTN` 
M\\`)7+fG Ùg\[WMSgWK_MQSOcIgGkUQQ@P>> LEN!>DHP! DO!<MP>P!D;<}< D!))"! HLIILDE! S;>MPI>n> LSIP!DEILEPn MSROSRSN`cgU T̀cU T̀MNMSM\\` 
SO^SOfGeW\[eY\[T M̂\\Ẁ\[TYf`WSIklST\[T^-Oc\[TgTe`gTcSM\\`O:\[MGL+XU%)%-/U+\[)QWWT"+,>/"+ QU<PQ!@PN; IU<LDE>!< MU<!LEMLSL<! Ð^MP!3=C){%!<@UQP! 9U@!9L<M!sURJ! DE!rUBL<DI!lLII.!OU@H! OSRSNgWNUKNMf`NKfU\[MM c̀fGSc Ǹ èM\[STNO`WgM`cMSW\[U\[Mg? MgMS̀_/\[TT ǸSMgi+KONKgTMMS
eMSf`O5i;L;h_SOeSTN\[c ÒgM\[STkM\[STNSTM\\`TKUf ÒgTcWSegM\[ STgRM`Ojjj/\[TT ǸSMg(MgMKM`N= D;@!;>P!DO!< MP>P!<DDI>.!>;RM!U>!rMLEU! HU7! MU:P!RDHP! SURJ!< D! SLII!EPND<LU<LDE>! @PHULE!>< UIIPQn! 

S_egTTgf\[NO`Mg\[WfKN\[T ǸN ǸRKO? M\\ K̀Tc ÒN\[^T c̀iI\\S\[NSOI\[WWf` 
I#+-UX%-/#L\[\\UX/-U\[XNMMRN=CCDjuz!pg!GsjemfzO0BE.4.BmmDjuz!pg!Gsjemfz!Qmboojoh!Dpnnjttj///:URRLEP>. XLHHP@HUE!> ULQnMU; E<!;>. RM;I<6!> ULQns;<!_PEn!^ LEU!_HL<M.!U!gLEEP} NKgTMMS/.( MgMkjh;keSTcKeM\[T f̂KN\[T ǸN\[TM\\`(MgM` 
ST c̀O\[J k̀W\[ J`keSUCS_/\[TT ǸSMgKTc`OgTgNNKU`cr;@@PE< I7!<MP!B@LRP! DO! RD@E! oPQP@UI! R@DB! LE>;@UERP! UEQ!>D<U!qPHDR@U<! 9MD! UBBPU@PQ! BgKM\\Y`Gb\];d>94J4d%.XfU/% F MG:SKTe\[WI\[WWgWNSeSTN\[ c ÒTgU ì\\Ò f̀Ge`OM\[_\[`N= 
a\[cb7L5V;X98d<, 8DD<5\];dhVhddg_\[ONMO`gc\[T Ŝ_M\\R̀OSRSN`cdk(MgM`M\\`H̀geMgNNKU`cTgU` DE!<MP!rMLRUND! sDU@Q! DO!^ @UQP! D<MP@!< DDI>!@PHULE! LE!BIURP.! 9L<M!UN!LEQ;>< @7!DOOLRLUI>! DE! ae\[cb7L5V;X98d<,8DD< 5aRgO3cbOSgU T̀cU`TMNgMM\\`\[OO` K̂WgOKTc`OI\\\[e\\M\\ f̀KN\[T ǸN\[NSOI\[WW

SMaRgO*MbN\\gO c̀fGaSb-T`%RL>!IP>>!<MUE!|$! U!S;>MPIn!_ D7}_RM;I<6!>ULQn!dE!\[PQEP> QU7.!\[ PQEP> QU7.!P8B@P>> PQ!DB<L} U`M̀\[T ŜT(R̀M Ùf ÒdLi;L;hif èSTcKeM`c=(MgOW\[^\\MmS^g
I\[M\\RSNN\[fWǸKfN`PK T̀MO`gc? k(MgM`M\\ g̀ccO`NNS_M\\R̀O\[Te\[? SPUE>! U@P!MD:P@LEN! U@D;EQ!\] n_n!qPBU@< HPE<! DO! tN@LR; I}HL>H!OD@! U!QPUI!S7!7PU@4>! PEQn I6L7MWU+" WD\\U+'X/U\[XNMMRN=CCT N̂MS_SWWSIkRgWRWge`S_fKN\[T ǸNkXddD# 

ST c̀O\[J k̀W\[ J`keSUC7)>.103.>$8(>3.&0-%3(+>) 1C!U!S;>MPI.!B;<<LEN!OU@HP@>!<; @P!qPB;<7!_PR@P< U@7!ZDRML< I!Ðk<!> PPH>!<D!HP!9L<M!<MP! BgKM\\Y`Gb\];d>-ffFeN0J" ZS$mLa WgTT\[T^:SUU\[NN\[STg^`Tcgh;D
cb7L5V;X98d<,8DD<5\];dhVhdjae\[ DE!<LNM<P@!HU@NLE> n!t!oPQP@UI!^ D@@P>!_ HUII!<D;@PQ! oU@HOP>< nOU@H! SLII. HL<M!>ULQ.!Ð>DHP} gTcRgeY`M\[M ÙO`WgM\[T M̂SM\\\[Njk0\[NMM\\`TgU g̀TceSURW`M` 

cb7L5V;X98d<,8DD<5aRgO3cbOSSMgRRW\[egM\[STI\[WWfÙgc g̀Jg\[WgfW` NMO``MgccO`NNS_gWWR`ONSTNeST? P>P@:P!d;<IDDJ! PU@ILP@!< ML>! ÐtED< MP@!< MLEN!k!MPU@Q!< LHP>!7D;! MU:P!HDHPE<>! DO! aRgO*MbN\\gO c̀fGaSb-T`%R RO\[SOMSM\\`U`M̀\[T ŜTW\[Tg̀MIIcKeM\[T f̂KN\[T ǸNKTc`OM\\g̀fSJ` 
IkNgJUTkeSUkNNKU c̀.gU k̀2S`W9gT\[`W:gM Ǹ7PU@! B@PQLR< PQ! OLEUERLUI! SPI<} UR@D>>!< MP!SDU@Q! 9U>!ID9!RDH} BU@< L>UE>MLB!UEQ!< MPE! 7D;! L%UM\[) HX%,#+MXddD# 7)>.103.>$8(>3.&0-%3( 

LNM<PELEN.! U>!OU@HP@>! EU:LNU<P!HDQL< 7!B@LRP>.! UEQ!k!@PRDNEL6P! @P:P@<!SURJ!< D!<MP!SLBU@< L>UE!# gGNMS:SUU`TM= 9#/\\\\%\\'L\[""%WW%\[\\ 1/.,, h;D
hk3e`OM\[_GM\\gM3gUgKM\\SO\[F c̀MSU%-+\[)9T.#%-F+/X%\\'U\[L\[\\W%,NOUIILEN! LERDHP> n< ML>!L>!U!<LHP!9MP@P!< MP@P4>! UBB@DURM! SPRU;> P!<MU<4>!MD9! 3T+` ONSTN\[ T̂M\\\[Ne`OM\[_\[egMg̀Tc3_KOM\\`OX/A\[U7Y#%U.MC\[&\\3&++#+X4\[) RKfW\[e\[NI ẀeSU`MSgMM`Tc\[ TeÒM\[_GM\\gM3KTc`ONMgTcM\\gMfGdEP! UEUI7><.!_RM;I<6.!BIURPQ!> DHP!@PUI! RMUIIPENP>. D@@P>! 7D;! NP<!L<!QDEPn

R ÒNSTgMM\\`:\[MGS_(g\[TM>TM\\S? 3&++#+XA/R<))%-+\[\\.+&/#)\[) N\[ T̂\[T^M\\\[Ne ÒM\[_\[egM ì3gUNKf? 
SIUHP! OD@!< MP!B@LRP! 9DP! DE!<MP!_HUII!> ULQn TG:SUUKT\[MG:`TM ÒijjLd(\[WJ`OZ èMMSM\\`R T̀gWM\[`NS_R ÒZKOGgN U&+YX\[Y+XUM\[ R\\+X 0gY`)Sgci\[TM\\`:SKTe\[W:\\ gU? NM̀_SOM\\\[ T/\[TT ǸSMg(MgMKM`N@;HB} P@U!<@UQP! QL>B;<P!9L<M! M̂L>!9PPJ.!< MP!\]_ qt!wTHSGFMKTXH! aMNYH\\ZXQ!þ!/6*</+&<s;66 f ÒNgM5=LLRkUkN èM\[STDLVkhXgN\[_3\\gcN\[^T c̀SM\[e`\[N\\`O f̀G^\[J T̀M\\gMM\\` 

M\\\[NeÒM\[_\[egMK̀Tc`OSgM\\krMLEU! D:P@!<U@LOO>! Q;@LEN!< MP! UEED; ERPQ! U!BIUE!<D!HUJP! jN!_|!(wTHSGaMNYH\\ ZXQ WgTT\[T^:SUU\[NN\[STS_M\\`:\[MGO\[MM T̀9gM c̀=L5CddC;L;h S_7O\[cW G̀I\[WW\\SWcgRKfW\[e\\` gO? O\[MM T̀eSUU`TMNUgGf`MgY`TA(\[T̂ c̀E2S`W9k:gM Ǹ T ŜT>K K̂NM;di;L;hgM5=LLRUgMM\\`(Mk>TM\\STG$\[WWg^`:\[MG4gWWigM7O\[cW G̀:\[MG4gWWi5L5d% T\[J ÒN\[MGjjLd(\[WJ Ò0gY`)Sgci(Mk>TM\\STGJ T̀K`.k8k WWg^ ì/\[TT ǸSMg,,hdXKTM\[WM\\` 
cgM S̀_M\\R̀KfW\[e\\` gO\[T k̂

RKfW\[e\\`gO\[T Î\[WWeSTN\[c Òg
6DLI WSM(RW\[Mi0(';h?LdifG2S\\T#\\``W? SUU`TMNegTgWNSf`eSTJ`G c̀OiS_#\\`` W Ò0gI7\[OUiSTf`\\gW_ U\[TKM ǸS_M\\`(eSMM:SKTMG J\[g Ùg\[WiMSRWgTT`OQNgJUTkeSUS_M\\R̀OSR`OMGSIT`Oi\[NO P̀K ǸM? SgOcS_:SUU\[NN\[ST`ONU``M\[T^ KTM\[WM\\ c̀gM`S_M\\R̀KfW\[e\\` gO? PPE!MDBP>!\[ T ĝWSMNRW\[MiI\\\[e\\I\[WWeO`gMg̀S_2KWGdDi;L;hgO`gJg\[WgfW`gM= T k̂

N èSTcN\[T Ŵ`_gU\[WGWSMi^` T ÒgWWGNeSMMeSKTMGUTk^ SJCeSKTMGfSgOcBewfsujtfs;Bhfodz;Tfdujpo.Qbhf.\[pof)t*;Eftdsjqujpo; 
WSegM`cgM5XLL+`gONST# gG.8iKǸM\[STNB9T.#%->\[U%-+ M\\ Ẁ` ĝWc ǸeO\[RM\[ST\[NST_\[Wg̀TcKǸM\[STNUgGf`c\[O èM c̀MSM\\` OcIgG: T̀M Ò_SOM\\`+` O?gJg\[WgfW g̀M7O\[cW G̀:\[ MG4gWWk MG+WgTT ÒgMDd;?hLV?D,LjkD!LE>BL@P! SOU\[T^>OMN\[T(Mk+gKWi/.\[ NN`? 

eKO\[T^)7+_SOM\\`ROSJ\[N\[STS_3T?>TGR`ONSTc`N\[O\[T M̂Sf`\\`gOc WgTT\[T^:SUU\[NN\[STI\[WWM ẀW\[^ T̀M089fgN`c&\\g̀MO\[egWN\\gWWf`^\[ J T̀gTSRRSOMKT\[ MGgMUgY g̀O èSUU T̀cgM\[STO`^gOc? M\\g̀fSJ`NMgM c̀M\[U g̀TcRWge`k0\[^\\M\[T 7̂\[HMKO`NgTcNKRRSOMUg? T M̂\\R̀OSRSN`cO`PK ǸMMSM\\` M Ò\[gWNk+W g̀NÒ P̀K ǸMgeSRGS_-OieSUU`TMNUgGf`NKfU\[MM c̀MG:SKTe\[W_SOM\\`\[OU``M\[T^M T̀? 9L<M!S@UEQ f`_SO`M\\ Ù`M̀\[T M̂SNMgeGkM\\`)7+fG Ùg\[WMSgWK_MQSOcIgGk MgM\[J ẀGMSf`Ne\\ c̀KW c̀ST(` R? 
SO^SOfGeW\[eY\[T M̂\\\[NW\[TYk+ OSRSN?NMOSUf`O Q̂_O\[cW G̀UTk^SJSOMÙf ÒdLi;L;hgM5=LLRkUkgM:\[ MGgWNUKNMf`NKfU\[MM c̀fG5Djo,5;oj,V,k+KfW\[egM\[STcgM`ANE= 4gWWkK K̂NMVi; L;hkK K̂NMdDi;L;h_SOeSTN\[c ÒgM\[STk6!\]s̀te! phk^ p! O@DH!q) 

M J̀ 6̀O\[MMUgT03:.-&3:8S_(:-&&:-%.& mD@UNP!; EL<!U!>MD@<! Q@L: P!O@DH! MG:SKTe\[WI\[WWeSTN\[c ÒM\\\[NMG+WgTT`O
M ÙST(`RM`Uf ÒVi;L;hkML>!MD;>Pn OU\[WW\[ST)\[ J Ò#gM ÒN\\`c2S\[TM 7U/U+\[)@%\\\\+ W\[U/ 7U/U+\[)L\[\\\\+-U%-TUSI ÒN-O ĝT\[FgM\[ST+KfW\[e4`gO? J%WUX%-UL\[TXUÐk!>BPE<! U@D;EQ!|=#! DE!PURM! T ŜTM\\`9Og_M$)# 2+-;L;, L\[T\\UM\[) OQ\\\[$/ 

Kc^ M̀ L\[TXU\[) 9X\[./U+4>+RA\[\\,\[\\8+NMDDQLP! H7>PIO.!UEQ!k!>PII!< MPH! CT,%-%/# J%WUX%-UO6+\\ U& 
L&%#,X+\\0W9X\[./ U+L\[TXUL\[TXUH%#+> T".+XOZKNHQNK( N*22OD@!|" C. RMLQU!> ULQn!Ðd;@! SM\[e`\[N\\`O f̀G^\[J T̀M\\gMM\\ J̀%WUX%-U L/W+6MY+O

OU\[WW\[ST)\[ J Ò#gM ÒN\\`c2S\[TM J%WW\[#TU%\[\\ R%U&L&%#,X+\\ B@DQ; R<>!UII!:U@7! LE!B@LRP!> D! xzgmjf! sjk^zmu^!!\[\]KRNJ$ WNOC\] RYC7JI\] KIKU\\ HOY$\[ NQ SI ÒN-O ĝT\[FgM\[STA$)#2+-E 6DLI6<B/U&#++\\Q=L/YYW47T""\[\\W3%U&\[TU8+/#IWU/U+ I\[WW\\ SWcgRKfW\[e\\ g̀O\[T ĝMd=LLRkHD><!BPDBIP! RUE!UI9U7>! OLEQ!¿ q%GY!V\]Z!MRYOID! NX!N\\JI\]\[RYJ! q%GY!V\]Z!IN!WYI!NGYKv! J\]UZ!dK\\\]O! R&\[W+#/WU$\\\[ R\\X+W%,+\\-+R/W3T)` M\\`/gOO\[g^S̀_=3_MK1 f̀\[OgUkST&\\KONcgGi>K K̂NM;; i;L;hk
M\[M\[ST ÒgTc7 ÒgSW>W\[<STg)`? DHP< MLEN! LE!<MPL@!@UENPn uRUIY! XNHOZYK! yKNZD! eJ\[VUZ\]$!¿ yYUOW!&)! UJ!\]!\\ UW!NOY$%\\ U&+U\[R\\\[)@%\\\\+/Y\[#%W4@>= NRKfW\[e\\`gO\[T^\[NMSO`e`\[J` 

NRSTc`TMeSUU`TMNSTM\\`cOg_M$)# 2+- MPE! MP!L>!ED<!>L<<LEN!LE! 48(&>&8-7/3..8(-&>&-&48L;,<Kc^M̀gTc#gM ÒN\\`c/gT?+KONKgTMMSgTSOc` OS_4STk
8?.>/89)8(+-.98.&= g^Ù T̀M&gH9\[NMO\[eM0 J̀Gk3MI\[WW:\\gOW`N1k.SOO\[Ni2Kc^`ig\\`gO\[T^ U!RIU>>@DDH.!^> RMLQU! RUE! SP! kE!UQQL< LDE!<D!MPIBLEN! D;<! BPDBIP. RMLQU!> ULQn! ÐtII!DO! 3.6=mSKONRSKN`\\ gN_\[ W c̀gMgY`RWge`gMM\\ 9̀gYSMg:SKTMGI\[WWf`\\ẀcgM.` I0STcST)`? 

WgINK\[Mg^g\[TNMGSK_SOc\[NNSWKM\[ STOD;EQ!MD><LEN!BDB}; B!>MDB>! U<! ML>!O@LPEQ.! sUIUEQLE! L>!UI>D!U!H7!BLPRP>! MU:P!QLOOP@PE<! HD<L} 8HM T̀N\[STgTc:STN`OJgM\[ST:` T?^\[STgW:\\\[WcO T̀@N+OSfgM`:SKOMi
S_GSKOUgOO\[ g^k̀>eSRGS_M\\R̀g? M Ò:ST_`O T̀e`)SSU>ihdLL;;LM\\-T`%T\[ST+WgFgi.` I0STcSTi:& PEQLEN! IDRU<LDE>!< M@D; NMD;<! ID7UI!R;><DHP@! DO!\] @SUE! pIL<Pn:U<LDEUI! A;D<P>!D@!QLOOP@PE<! R ÒISOYO`^gOc\[T M̂\\ẀgINK\[M\[ NMO` M̀#ǸMi7gOU\[T M̂STi/. k3T?LDj;LST( R̀M Ùf ÒVi;L;hgM11115:55:3.12O0B2!Dpm!y!4/36!jo1 N ÒJ c̀STGSKI\[M\\M\\\[NNKUUSTNkSOUgM\[STMSgee`NNM\\`\\` gO\[T d̂L=jL>/ STgR M̀\[M\[ST_SO&` URS? MP!RL<LP>!9L<M!ML>!O@LPEQ.! k:UE! oD@!^> RMLQU.!\] @SUE! pIL<P!HPUELEN>! SPMLEQ!< MPHn NNKUUSTN\[ NgTS__\[e\[gWcSeK? STW\[T Ì\[WWf R̀KfW\[N\\ c̀gMIIIkOgOG:KNMScG+`Tc\[T^) ÙSJgWS_ 
UT̀M_OSUM\\`eSKOMM\\gMg__èMNsUIUEQLEnL> E4<!K;><!USD;<!>PIILEN! RID<MP>!kE!<MP!O;<;@P.!^> RMLQU!> ULQ.! J ÒU\[WW\[STO\[J ÒIgM`ON\\` ckSO^C6KgOc\[gTeSTe`OT\[T ĝe`OMg\[TU\[? 
GSKOO\[^\\ MNk)`gcM\\\[NNKUUSTNT ÌN?J̀ T̀MNCegW`TcgOCk> cJgTe`TSOe\\\[ WcfSOTST>RO\[WdLi; LLVksUIUEQLE.! 9MD!MU>!SPPE!< D!HUJP! U!B@DOL< n!t<!L<>!RD@P.! L<4>! MP!MDBP>!< D!IUEQ! ML>!RID<MP>! egO`_KWWGk3_GSKcSTSMKTc`ONMgTcTSM\[e S̀_\[TM T̀MMSgMM`Tc\[ TR ÒNST&\\` eSKOM@Nc`e\[N\[STI\[WWg__ èM

MieSTMgeMgTgMMSOT` G_SOW`^gWNgRRO`e\[gM c̀ifKMTSMO`PK\[O c̀iMSGSKO\[TM`O ǸMi\[_gTGigN\[TM\\ R̀`M\[? O@LPEQ>! 9L<M!^>RMLQU!> LERP! USD;<!<MP!HP>>UNLEN! SPMLEQ! LE!><D@P>! UEQ!DBP@U< P!ML>!D9E! gcJ\[e k̀OgJ\[N&\\\[ẀgMMOgJ\[NkM\\\[`WQeSkM\[STST_\[W`USO`_KWWGgRR`gONk
dk&\\`+M̀\[M\[ST`OAGSKONRSKN`EO@P> MHUE! 7PU@.! L>!U!EP9I7!< MP!S@UEQ! UEQ!>B@PUQLEN! BD>L}S@LRJ} UEQ} HD@< U@!>MDBn! kE!< MP! cgYSMgkUTkKNSOV,;? XVd?5,hDk

gN_\[W c̀gWgINK\[Mg ĝ\[TNMGSK364&&-:-%.( 80=3_M\\g̀fSJ`? ILRPE> PQ!Q@L: P@!UEQ!MPIB>!MLH!<L:L<7!<D!7D;EN!BPDBIP.! MP!> ULQnHPUE< LHP.! MP!H;><!SUIUERP! gNY\[T^_SOgc\[NNSWKM\[STS_GSKOTe\[`Ni ÔSKRNigTc\[Tc\[J\[cKgWNTgU`cR`ONSTI\[N\\ ǸMS\\ gJg̀T
UgOO\[g^Àc\[JSOe`Ek>eSRGS_M\\` gMM T̀c\[T M̂\\R̀KfW\[e\\`gO\[T Î\[WWgMMSOT`GifKM\[NKTgfW`MSRgG_ SOP<!;B!ML>!>MDB! UEQ!<@UE> BD@<! gUE7! DO!< MP!RID<MP>!LE! SPLEN! U!O;II}<LHP!MLNM!> RMDDI! M\[M\[ST_SO9\[NNSWKM\[STS_/ gO? gJ M̀\\ S̀RRSOMKT\[ MGMSROSJ\[ c S̀T ìM\\ èSKOMI\[WWROSJ\[ cg̀TgM? 
O\[g^`\[NgMMge\\`cMSM\\\[N(KUUSTNkMP!HP@RMUEQL> PnML>! DEILEP! RDIIPR< LDE!>BD@<!><; QPE<! 9L<M!BU@<}< LHP!9D@J! U<! IO\[MM T̀SOSOgWeSUU` TMNk+O\[SOMSMSOT`GKRSTROSS_S_\[Tgf\[W\[MGMS

O Ǹ\\SKWcgWNSf`geSRGS_+`? M\\R̀KfW\[e\\`gO\[T îIO\[MM T̀eSU?RgGk>TGNKe\\O P̀K`NMN\\SKWcf` Ð\[MPEP: P@!MP!NDP>!< D!BDB} PERD;@UNLEN! HP>>UNP>!ILJP.! ÐkO!U!@P< L@PHPE<! MDHPn M\[M\[ST Ò@N7\[TgTe\[gW>__\[ cgJ\[MgM? U T̀MNUgGf`gccO`NN c̀MSM\\`Ugc`\[UU c̀\[gM`WGfGeSTMgeM\[ T^ 
Mge\\`ck2+-ihdLL;;LM\\(MO` M̀#`NMiM\\ èSKOMS__\[eÌ\\Ò M̀\\`\\`gO\[T^ B!>MDB>.! MP!;>; UII7! ILJP>!<D!U>J! ED!DEP!SPILP: P>!LE!7D;.! 9M7! ED<! Ðk!MU:P!<D!K;NNIP!H7!9D@J! kmSKUKNMN`OJ`KRST+`M\[M\[ST`OK\[M d̀Lji7gOU\[T M̂STi/.,, L;hi\[NMSf`\\` Wck
gTc_\[WÌ\[M\\M\\`:SKOMgIO\[MM T̀HP!LO!k!RUE!RDHP! UIDEN.! UEQ!LO!k!QD!L<!OD@!7D;@>PIO UEQ!ÐsD@E!< D! UEQ!H7!S;>LEP>>!UEQ!>RMDDI! UII! SO Ùg\[W c̀MS&OgJ\[N&\\\[` Wk

TNI ÒMSM\\`+M̀\[M\[ST_ SO9\[NNSWK? GSOc`OS_M\\èSKOMRUE.!k!QD. sUIUEQLE!> ULQn! Ðk!UH!>;RRPPQn U<!DEP!< LHP.!S;<!k!MU:P!UI9U7>! M\[STS_/gOO\[g^g̀TcGSKO7\[ TgT? cOg_M$)# 2+-;L;,<Kc^ M̀gTc
e\[gW>__\[ cgJ\[MkmSKUKNMRgGM\\`O`? gM ÒN\\`c/gTg^ Ù T̀M&gH9\[N?1O\[NM T̀<OKT ẀW ì:W ÒYILJLEN! ML>!><PUQ7! N@D9< M.!UEQ! Ð^MP@P! U@P!ED<!U!ID<!DO! SPPE!< MP!<7BP! DO!BP@> DE!QDLEN! PK\[O c̀_\[W\[T^_`` k>TNI Ò_SOUNMO\[eM0 J̀GegTf`J\[ Ì c̀STW\[Tg̀M F+/#U&8+W\[TX-+W/\\, gTcM\\`7\[TgTe\[gW>__\[cgJ\[M_SOUk!9UE<!<D!>PP!MLH! N@D9! D:P@!RID<MLEN! S@UEQ>! D;<!<MP@P! U!<DE!DO!QLOOP@PE<!< MLEN>! U<!U! IIIkJ ÒU\[WW\[ STO\[J`OIgM ÒN\\` ck
gO g̀Jg\[WgfW`_OSUM\\`:SKOM> c? SO^CT ÌNk+gR ÒeSR\[`NS_M\\` 7+XS%-+WQ,"%\\%WUX/U%\[\\ LHP!<D!>PP!9MU<!ML>!S;>LEP>>! HUQP! S7!7D;EN!BPDBIP!< MU<!< LHP. RMLQU!> ULQn!Ðg7!S@ULE! U\[T\[NMOgMSO@NS__\[ e k̀mSKUKNMcOg_M$)# 2+-;L;,<Kc^ M̀gTc 6DLI6<6FI95PADL<HHD>JD>GN ÒJ`GSKO>TNI ÒgTc7\[TgTe\[gWgM ÒN\\`c/gTg^`U T̀M&gH9\[N? RUE!SPRDHPn U@P!HPUE<!< D!HD<L:U<P!7D;EN! L>!UI9U7>! HD:LENnBe!Ovncfs;Jotfsujpo!Ovncfs;Tj{f;Dpmps!Uzqf; H><7DG>DHDLQ>6D@9QL6 cgJ\[MKRST+`M\[M\[ST`OI\[M\\\[TMO\[eM0 J̀GigNI`WWgNO`PK`NMN_ SO
M\\\[OMGAjLEcgGNS_ M\\c̀gM`GSKgTGNR`e\[gWgeeSUUScgM\[ STNgMH\[X>/U%S+Q"+X%-/\\L\[""T\\%UM
I Ò Ǹ ÒJ c̀I\[M\\M\\\[N(KUUSTNiM\\R̀KfW\[e\\` gO\[T îegTf`Sf? L#%\\%-E>QLL1\] TSMeSKTM\[ T M̂\\ c̀gGS_N ÒJ\[e k̀3_ Mg\[T c̀fGeSTMgeM\[ T^<O\[Mg

RL#%\\%-L\[\\WUXT-U%\[\\ GSKcSTSMN`OJ g̀Tc_\[W G̀SKO> T? SSO`?1KMFgMfO\[ MgkUSSO`?YKMFQ
3TgeeSOcgTe`I\[M\\M\\`.gM\[STgWNI`OgTc7\[TgTe\[gW>__\[cgJ\[MiM\\` eSkcgYSMgkUTkKNSOV,;? XVd?5VD5k

SKOMUgG^\[ J G̀SKONRSKN`` J ÒG? 8TJ\[OSTU`TMgW+SW\[eG> eMiM\\` 
M\\\[T^\\` SON\\`\[NgNY\[T^_SO\[ TM\\` 6DLI<HQ95PADLFIQ8D>G: SKTe\[WST8TJ\[OSTU`TMgW

KgW\[MGO`^KWgM\[STN_SO\[URW`UT̀M?+M̀\[M\[ST_SO9\[NNSWKM\[STS_/ gO? 
O\[g^k̀T^.8+>AhL:7)+gOMNd,LLoPQ>!B@DSP!_< n!cU;I!KUEL<D@LUI!RDHBUE7! QT'TWUKZ4KZK(4?OZZY="= M\\OSK^\\d,LXEgTcM\\`44(&\\\[NROSe``c\[T ĉS ǸTSM\[ TJSWJ` 
O g̀WROSR`OMGkL%UMF/##4::Z27%#S+XA/$+8\[/,47U=6 T̀ ÒgW>cU\[T\[NMOgM\[ST/gTKgW

3:8-7&8/+-)>)m)8(&)>3.? gOMjL8TJ\[OSTU`TMgW+OSM`eM\[STQ\\U&\[\\M4@>;;( 2V
6!\[tmp_! O@DH!q) D@!S;>LEP>>!>L<P>!RDE<@DIIPQ!< D!RIPUE! OL:P!RD;E<7!S;LIQLEN>.! A7 f̀OKgOG;, i;LLLEi4)(> 3.6+)-$3(3-.( 

Tc Ò/\[TT ǸSMgWgIiN`OJ\[eS̀_ gNc`M ÒU\[T c̀M\\gMM\\`.` I:W\[T? SM\[e`\[N\\`O f̀G^\[J T̀M\\gMM\\` MU<!> LHBIP! 9UNP! P@@D@>! MUQ! S7!OL@H>!< MU<! ML@PQ!ci!c@DB} LERI;QLEN!< MP!HPQLRUI! P8UH} e:STNMOKeM\[ STROSRSN`cfGM\\`M\\\[NNKUUSTNUgY` NM\\`_SWWSI\[T^ MGS_(g\[TM>TM\\STG$\[WWg^`+ WgT? O P̀K\[O Ù T̀MNgRRWGMSfSM\\ RgO? gM\[J`>U Ò\[egT:SUUKT\[MGDRR;@@PQ! UEQ! 9P@P! RD@@PR< PQ! P@<7.!LERI; QLEN!\] EL<PQ!c@DB} LEP@4>! DOOLRP>! UEQ!<MP!j;:PELIP! T\[T^:SUU\[NN\[STI\[WW\\SWcgRKfW\[ e M\[ ǸMSM\\`geM\[STiKTW`NNM\\`GgO` W\[T\[eI\[WW\\ gJ T̀SN\[^T\[_\[egTMgc? gO\[T M̂SNSW\[e\[MRKfW\[eO`NRSTN` U<!<MP!)CC} 9D@JP@! OL@H.!9MLRM! P@<LP>!UEQ!_ DIMPHnUEQ! oUHLI7! j;><LRP!rPE< P@!LE! J ÒN`\[URgeMSTM\\` PKgW\[MGS_M\\ ÙSc\[_\[`cfGM\\`eSKOMSOM\\`ROS? MSgROSRSN`cgU T̀cU T̀MMSg e`c̀\[T^\[Nc\[NU\[NN c̀= KUgT T̀J\[OSTU`TMk> NgWgTT`c%T\[M9 J̀`WSRU`TM9\[NMO\[eMML>!OU<MP@!>< U@<PQ!,C!7PU@>! UNDn! sPRJOPIQ!> ULQ!ci!c@DBP@< 74>!_< n!cU; In! O`NKWMS_M\\\[N7-.(3igT8TJ\[OST?AdE.`\[M\\ ÒRgOMGUgGc\[ NRSN`S_ gM;hLd0SIOG>J T̀K`.8k&\\R̀OS? gTGgNN`MN`He R̀MAgE_SOM\\`T`? U T̀MgW3URgeM(MgM`U T̀MI\[WWTSMÐp:P@7DEP! L>!BULQ. MP!>ULQnB@UR< LRP>! U@P!>< UEQU@Qn\] ELDE! 9D@JP@>! RDHBIULEPQ! RSN`cgU T̀cU`TMISKWcgWM`OM\\` e ǸN\[M\[ǸS_W\[_S̀O_SOM\\`T è ǸNg? f R̀O`RgO`ckWgTcKN`N\[TM\\`+%99\[NMO\[eM_ SOr^\]h!BDILR7! IPUQP@! s@LUEU! ÐkO!< MP7!9D@J! D:P@<LHP.!< MP7!<MU<!ci!c@DBP@< 7!L>!ED<!U!;ELDE! 4 g̀WM\\)`NSKOe`NgTc(` OJ?OG^`T ÒgM\[STS_\[ TeSU`SORO`N Ò? M\\\[NN\[M`_OSUUKWM\[?_gU\[WGO`N\[c T̀? JgM\[STS_gNN`MNiAfEfGgTg^O``? e Ǹ>cU\[T\[NMOgM\[STA4)(>ES_M\\` M\[gWMSgU\[H c̀?KN`_ge\[W\[MGeST? iPHB!>ULQ!< MP!N@D;B!MPIBPQ! NP<!D:P@<LHPn!^ MU<!L>!MD9! L<!L>. MDB.!S;<!RD;E<7!DOOLRLUI>!> ULQ! 9 R̀gOMU`TMS_4 g̀WM\\gTcU`TMS_M\\R̀gOM\[`N\[TIO\[M\[T îSOMg\[T\[T ĝ_M Ò?Ne\\SSWROS^OgUU\[T î AeE_SOO`Mg\[T\[T êSKTN`WMSegOOG4KUgT(`OJ\[e ǸA44(EROSJ\[c Ǹci!c@DBP@< 7!9D@JP@>! B@D: LQP! MP!> ULQn< MP!RDHBUE7! H;><!><LII!BU7! O`W\[^\[SKNN`OJ\[e ǸiO`W\[^\[SKNgTcT? STSOMSeSTM`NMM\\\[NROSe``c\[T k̂c\[NeO`M\[STgOG^ OgTMgTceSSR`Og? ST?O`W\[^\[SKN`cKegM\[STigcU\[T\[N? LEOD@HU< LDE!<D!<MP!ND:P@E} sPRJOPIQ!> ULQ!MP!JED9>! DO!B@P: ULILEN! 9UNP>!; EQP@!< MP! M\[J g̀ Ô` Ù T̀MgIgOcNMSNKRRSOMA; E.`\[M\\ ÒRgOMGUgG\\ gOgNNM\\` MOgM\[Jg̀TceSUU`Oe\[gWW g̀N c̀S_? SM\\ ÒRgOMGkgWM\\e T̀M ÒN`HRgTcM\\`\[Oeg? e ǸigNI`WWgNfGgU`Tc\[T^M\\` HPE<! LE!=C=$n!^MP!9D@JP@>! DEP!LE><UERP! LE:DI:LEN!U!OPHUIP! EP9!RDE<@UR< n Rge\[MGMSROSJ\[ c R̀O\[UgOGgTcRO`?AjE>WWeKOO`TMWGgJg\[WgfW`\[ TNKO? gRROSJ`cN\[M R̀WgTMSO`Mg\[TM\\` gTe èSJ`Og^ ÙKNMf`Ug\[T? J T̀M\[J`\\g̀WM\\egO`N ÒJ\[e ǸMSURR;> PQ!<MP!_<n!cU;I}SU>PQ! 9D@JP@! 9MD! RDHBIULEPQ!> MP!` UH>P7!rD;E<7!>BDJP>} H\[NM\[T f̂K\[Wc\[T ĝTcN\[M`\[UROSJ`? Mg\[T c̀gTceSTM\[TK c̀I\[M\\SKMU c̀\[egWWGKTc`ON`OJ c̀RSRKWg? U T̀MNkRIPUELEN! OL@H! DO!OULILEN!< D!BU7! 9U>E4<!BULQ!D:P@<LHPn9DHUE!` D>P!hLEQ> U7!>ULQ!LE! M\[STNTgM\[STI\[c k̀e\\gT^`\[TeSJ`Og^S̀Of`T`_\[e\[gOG
cǸ\[ T̂gM\[STkgM\[J`>U Ò\[egT:SUUKT\[MG:W\[T\[eMG:SKTe\[W\[N H̀R èM c̀MSD:P@<LHP! UEQ!L>>;P!B@DBP@! BU7! Ðt>LQP!O@DH!< MU<!9P!MU:PE4<! UE!PHULI!\[ PQEP> QU7!<MU<!Ð<MP! T/\[TT g̀RSW\[Ni/\[TT ǸSMg\\ gNgR?AhE+gOM\[ ǸMSgUgOO\[ g^c̀\[NNSWK? eSTN\[c ÒM\\`+WgTT\[T^:SUU\[NN\[S? M\[STROSe``c\[T ĝO` T̀eSKOg^`cMSRW\[`c_SO4)(>^OgTMS>!nMUQ! UE7! L>>;P>. MP!>ULQn! ÐkO! RD;E<7!9U>!ED<!U9U@P! DO!< MP! T@NO`eSUU`TcgM\[STS_M\\R̀OS? gMM ÙRMgWM`OTgM\[J c̀\[NRKM`O ǸS? KTc\[T k̂&\\`gRRW\[egTMROSRSN`NMSRSN`c+%9gU T̀cU T̀MgMM\\`\[OD@JP@>! UEQ!UIILP>! O@DH!< MP@P! MU>!P:P@!SPPE! U!HL8}; B!D@! DBPE! 3OPQP@UI! IUSD@%! LE:P><L} KN` ÔgTM_KTcNMSfK\[WcgT ÌWKM\[STRKONKgTMMS/\[ TT ǸSMgWgIkO` K̂WgOU``M\[T ŜT(`RM Ùf ÒdLi WM ÒTgM\[J c̀\[NRKM`O ǸSWKM\[ST\[ T? eSUUKT\[MGeW\[T\[eM\\gM\[ NL;hiR T̀c\[T^:SUU\[NN\[STgeM\[STkELDE! UEQ! EDE;ELDE! N@D; B>! UE7< MLEN! ILJP.!L<4>!B@P<< 7!>LHBIP.! NU<LDE! SPOD@P! U9U@QLEN!< ML>! TM` ÔgM`cI\[M\\\\SKN\[T M̂SNKR?eWKc`NU c̀\[gM\[STigOf\[MOgM\[STgTc
SM\\`OROSe`NN ǸgNN`M_SOM\\\[ TM\\` RSOMM\\`T` c̀NS_M\\SN Ì\[M\\\[TM\\` MU:P!>LERP! HUQP!< MP!RDH}> U7LEN.! GlP7.! k!HL>>PQ!U!RD;BIP! RDE< @UR< n WgTT\[T^:SUU\[NN\[STg^ T̀cg c\[NMO\[eMeSKOMOKW`NkmSKUgGeST? eSUUKT\[MGk&\\` gRRW\[egTM\\ gNgTcRgeY`M\[M ÙO`WgM\[T M̂SM\\\[NBIULE<>! B;SILR! S7!<P><LO7LEN! DO!MD;@>!DO!D:P@<LHPn!tEQ!MP@P!_<LII.!>MP!>ULQ.!< MP!RD;E<7! NKfU\[MM c̀gT8TJ\[OSTU`TMgW> N?MgeMM\\`eSKOMgcU\[T\[NMOgMSOgfSKMgRRW\[egM\[STI\[WWfÙgc g̀Jg\[WgfW` O ǸSKOe`N\[TGSKOgO`gk3_GSKegT? N ǸNU`TMA8>EM\\gMcSeKU`TMN\[ U? RO\[SOMSM\\`U`M̀\[T ŜTW\[Tg̀MD@!B@D<P><LEN!U<!@PRPE<! RL<7!7D;! NDn!lP@P! L>!U!RMPRJn4! tEQ! QDP>! ED<!BIUE! UE7! UR<LDE!U<! RgeMS_M\\R̀OSRSN`cgeM\[STkTSMRgG_SOU c̀\[gM\[STSOgWM`OTg? IIIkNgJUTkeSUk M\[J c̀\[NRKM`O ǸSWKM\[STi\[ TNSU` N8>\[N\[TeSORSOgM`cfGO`_`O? UEQ!RD;E<7!MPU@LEN>! LE!pQLEU.!< MU<4>!USD;<!L<n ML>!< LHPn
eSKTM\[`NigNN\[NMgTe`UgGf`gJg\[W? Te`\[TMSM\\\[N7-.(3kgGNMS:SUU`TM= gLEEP< DEJU! UEQ!` UH>P7!ci!c@DBP@< 7!@PRPE< I7!9DE!U! cc\[M\[STgWROSZ`eM\[T_SOUgM\[ST\[ NgfW M̀SGSKM\\OSK^\\gTSTROS_\[ M
ROSJ\[c ÒSOgeSKOMROS^ OgUk3_GSKeSTMg\[T c̀\[TM\\ 8̀TJ\[OSTU`TMgW3T+` ONSTrD;E<7.!UEQ! U<!RDE><@;R<LDE! RDE< @UR<! 9L<M!`UH>P7!rD;E<7!vXX!vXh\\GG!þ!/6*</+&<++*# NN ǸNU T̀M_SOM\\\[NROSZ`eMiI\\\[e\\gO g̀J\[eM\[US_cSU ǸM\[egfKN`SORKfW\[e\[NI ẀeSU`MSgMM`Tc\[ T M\\O g̀MNgNc`_\[T c̀\[T/\[TT ǸSMgNSTR ÒNSTgMM\\`:\[ MGS_(g\[TM>TM\\S? MgMKM`Ni:\\gRM`O,dX<iGSKgO` Wg̀MM\\`_SWWSI\[T ĝccO`NN_ SOTG:SUUKT\[MG:`TM ÒijjLd(\[WJ`ORKfW\[e H̀gU\[TgM\[STKRSTO`PK`NMTSMO`PK\[O c̀MSMOGU`c\[gM\[STgTc0gY`)Sgci\[TM\\`:SKTe\[W:\\ gU? GSKI\[WWTSMf`R T̀gW\[F c̀fGM\\` fM̀I` T̀M\\`\\SKONS_V=LLgkUkgTcf ÒNgM5=LLRkUk

LLeSKOM\[TWgM`OROSe``c\[T N̂k
37m-%$3-0>&8>.m-7&48(8RkUki/STcgGM\\OSK^\\7O\[cgGkO\[MM T̀ 3(3-.(im-%#300<8(%<? gM\[J`>U Ò\[egT:SUUKT\[MG:W\[T\[eO\[MM T̀eSUU`TMNUgGf`MgY`Td;dj87OgTYW\[ T> J` 28:&&-(>.:& 3-.(<m&48gMM\\`(Mk>TM\\STG$\[WWg^`:\[MG4gWWirl_.!s@U6LI4>!`; HD!<PUH!OD@!<P@HLEUI!B@DKPR</\[ TT g̀RSW\[Ni/.,, hLhjjLd(\[WJ Ò0gY`)Sgci(Mk>TM\\STG

MMT=8O\[Y1`WWG.-& 3:8-7+>)8.&89%:>&3-. WWg^ ì/\[TT ǸSMg,,hdXKTM\[WM\\` 6)>/)8*%3)8/8.&( ST`=ADd;EXhj,VdDcgM S̀_M\\ R̀KfW\[e\\` gO\[T k̂ Tc`O/\[TT ǸSMg(MgMKM`Ni(` eM\[ST8Ug\[W= Ỳ ẀWGQTgee?\\`gWM\\egO k̀SO^ 
6!rl_!O@DH!q) Ð^ML>!LE:P><HPE<.!RDHSLEPQ! kE:P@!m@D: P!lPLNM<>} SU>PQ! S_KOM\\`O`TJ\[OSTU`TMgWO`J\[`I,dXkd,5i\[TgeSTM`NM c̀ROSe``c\[T^ SUU`TMNegTgWNSf`eSTJ`G c̀ TJSWJ\[T êKNMScGSORgO` TM\[T^ S_M\\\[NROSZ`eM\[NROSRSN`cRO\[SOMSJ\[g Ùg\[WiMSRWgTT`OQNgJUTkeSUUEQ!rl_!lPQNLENn9L< M!<MP!LER@PU> P!LE!RUBURL<7!rl_!L>!ED!><@UENP@!< D!NIDSUI! TgWgRROSJgW_ OSU4)(>kM\[U S̀_gU\[TSOe\\\[WciM\\ R̀gOM\[`NKTM\[WM\\ c̀gM S̀_M\\R̀KfW\[e\\` gO? 9T.#%-L\[""+\\UW UKNMf`^\[TRgOM\[e\[RgM\[ST\[ TgRg? dERP!< MP!B@DKPR<! @PRPL: P>! LE!<MP!@ULI9U7!> 7><PH!UEQ!<MP! KDLE<!: PE<;@P>! UEQ! IU><!7PU@! T k̂ O T̀M c̀KegM\[STROS^OgUM\\gMTG\[Tc\[J\[cKgWi^ OSKRiSOg^`TeG
O;II!UBB@D: UI>.!L<!9LII!<UJP! HD@P! P8BUE> LDE! DO!`; HD!LE!gU<D!UEED; ERPQ! L<!9D;IQ!S;LIQ!U! c\[Ng^O``\[T Î\[M\\M\\\[Nc M̀ ÒU\[Tg?U`M̀NU\[T\[UKUNMgTcgOcNROS? KǸM\[STNB UKW ĝM c̀fGM\\`/\[TT ǸSMg(K? M\[STSOI\[N\\\[T M̂SeSUU`TMSTKǸM\[STNUgGf`c\[O èM c̀MSM\\` MUE!< 9D!7PU@>!< D!RDE>< @;R<n! m@D>> D.!9LII! DOOP@!< MP!HU@JP<!U!N@ULE!< P@HLEUI! LE!t;><@UILU! M\\Ǹ R̀OSZ`eMNUgGNKfU\[ MIO\[MM T̀RO`U`:SKOMI\[M\\\[TjLcgGNg_M ÒMG+WgTT`OgMDd;?hLV?D,Ljk M\\`_\[ONM_\[W\[T Î\[M\\M\\èSKOMk3TeSUU`TMNMSM\\`.gM\[J`>U Ò\[egTrl_!9LII!RD:P@!MUIO!< MP!RD>< n>UOP.! RDHBP< L<L:P!UEQ!ID9} RU@} 9L<M!s@DUQSPE<! m@ULEn!^ MP! 

NSU`9\[NMO\[eMNiRgO`TM\[T^`cKeg? SUUKT\[MG:W\[T\[ei>MMT=8O\[Y1 ẀWGiWgTT\[T^:SUU\[NN\[STI\[WWHD!OL@><! UEED; ERPQ!< MP! SDE!IDNL>< LR>!> DI;<LDE!<D!>;>< ULE! RD;E<@7!MU>!SPPE! U!IPUQLEN! 4 g̀WM\\egO`+OSZ`eM/gTg^ ÒgMM\\`M\[STUgGf`O P̀K\[O c̀\[TgWWeKNMScGUgY g̀O èSUU T̀cgM\[STO`^gOc? SORgO`TM\[T R̂OSe``c\[T N̂kmSKgfSJ`O`_ Ò T̀e c̀gccO`NNkT M̂\\R̀OSRSN`cO`PK ǸMMSM\\` B@DKPR<! LE!gU@RM! UEQ!> ULQ! L<!< MP!N@D9< M!DO!s@U6LILUE! UN@L} SU@IP7! B@DQ; RP@!UEQ!> PRDEQ} 4)(>I\[WWeSTN\[c ÒgWWeSUU`TMNUgGeSTMgeMM\\` 9\[NMO\[eM:SKOM> c? MG:SKTe\[W_SOeSTN\[c ÒgM\[STgNg U\[T\[NMOgMSO_SOgcc\[M\[STgW\[ T_SOUg? O è`\[J c̀I\[M\\\[Td,cgGNS_M\\\[Nn.? 9D;IQ!RD><!=n"!SLIILDE! s@U6LILUE! S;>LEP>>. MP!RDHBUE7!> ULQ.! IU@NP><! 9MPU<! P8BD@< P@! LE! NKfN`PK T̀MU` M̀\[T ĉgM g̀M:\[ MG M\[STO`^gOc\[T^M\\\[NO P̀K\[O Ù T̀MSM\[ep̀RO\[SOMS_\[TgWgRROSJgW_ OSU4gWWk@PUL>.! D@!@D;NMI7!|$$ C!HLIILDE.! LE!U!EP9>!@PIPU> P!LE!cD@<; N;P>Pn@PRPE<! 7PU@> n 4)(>kgTcM\\`gJg\[Wgf\[W\[MGS_RgO`TM`cK? 
egM\[STROS^OgUNkM J̀ 6̀O\[MMUgT9MLIP!< PU>LEN!<MP!BD<PE<LUI!OD@! cD@<! DBP@U< D@!qc!\[D@IQ! 9LII! 9gM c̀=LXCLdC;L;hMG+WgTT`O TgMKO`=3_MK1`f\[OgBU@< EP@> MLB>n@;E!DBP@U< LDE>!U<!<MP!< P@HLEUIn xHMMQG!oMTNGMN!þ!/6*</+&<s**) CvtjofttGsjebz-!Bvhvtu!:-!3135

14

Item 2.



0$% 1-++-& +$/ 234$567$ 89:$,;$,<=>9$?544$@$.=A9BCDE=F;$.+$@$33GHH

7%,,& "=()'4); 2%&)- 6&,'/ *+.5 '=4,); 4) 4(/1 '/(/%' (' 64..4='N

0%' 1%,%&) '/(/%* 1(' 2%%) () %03.45%% 46 /1% "/(, 7,&2+)% 8%*&( 9403()5
9; ( <%.(=(,% .&0&/%* .&(2&.&/5 >403()5 =&/1466&>%' (/ ?@A71&,* BC% DAA; 8&))%(34.&';     

8&))%'4/( @@EFF; 4, /1% 3+2.&'1%,G' *%'&-)(/%* (-%)/H1(C% 3%,'4)(. I)4=.%*-% 46 /1% 6(>/' '/(/%* &)          
1&' B66&*(C&/; =1&>1 &' 0(*% 3+,'+()/ /48&))%'4/( "/(/+/%' DD B AJ

K 71% )%='3(3%, 1(' >403.&%* =&/1 (.. 46 /1% ,%L+&,%0%)/' /4 >4)'/&/+/% ( L+(.&6&%* )%='3(3%, +)*%,  
8&))%'4/( .(=; &)>.+*&)- /14'% ,%L+&,%0%)/' 64+)* &) 8&))%'4/( "/(/+/%' DD B AK

D 71% *(/%' 46 /1% 04)/1 ()* /1% 5%(, ()* *(546 /1% =%%I +34) =1&>1 /1% 3+2.&> )4/&>%           
1%*M>43&%* 2%.4= =(' 3+2.&'1%* &) /1% )%='3(3%, (,% (' 64..4='N

7896>=F96 KKD<A>$L% 6796$LB>9F$DI$&<JE=KB>=DA
PQH<:RS9H7S TP AAAA OOJ EOEEOK7,&2+)% AFMAOMKAKE

E 71% 3+2.&'1%,G' .4=%'/ >.(''&6&%* ,(/% 3(&* 25 >400%,>&(. +'%,' 64, >403(,(2.% '3(>%; ('  
0&)%* 3+,'+()/ /4 DD B A?; &' (' 64..4='N M3H:G2

@ 84,/-(-% P4,%>.4'+,% U4/&>%' V+,'+()/ /48&))%'4/( "/(/+/%' @FA ADD ,%.(/&)- /4 /1% 3+2.&>(/&4)             
4604,/-(-% 64,%>.4'+,% )4/&>%'N 71% )%='3(3%,I)4=) 466&>% 46 &''+% &' .4>(/%* &) $%))%3&) 94+)/5
71% )%='3(3%, >403.&%' =&/1 /1% >4)*&/&4)' *%'>,&2%* &) @FA ADD; '+2* 4, !K# H6 /1%  

3(3%,I)4=) 466&>% 46 &''+% &' .4>(/%* &) ( >4+)/5 (*W4&)&)- /1% >4+)/5 =1%,% /1% 04,/-(-%*        
3,%0&'%' 4, '40% 3(,/ 46 /1% 04,/-(-%* 3,%0&'%' *%'>,&2%* &) /1% )4/&>% (,% .4>(/%*; ( '+2'/()/&(.           
34,/&4) 46 /1% )%='3(3%, 4) &' &) /1% .(//%, >4+)/5

PXQ7$RQSTXQBPPHBU7 "BH7$ UT7

AFMAOMKAKE2'>,&2%* ()* '=4,) /42%64,% 0% 4)N

U4/(,5V+2.&>     

15

Item 2.



Vision Statement 

We believe Fridley will be a safe, vibrant, friendly and stable home for families and businesses. 

AGENDA REPORT 
 

Meeting Date: August 21, 2024 Meeting Type: Planning Commission 

Submitted By: Julianne Beberg, Community Development Specialist  

Title  

Approval of the 2025, Planning Commission Meeting Dates 

Background  

 

Approval of the 2025, Planning Commission Meeting Dates 

 

Financial Impact  

 

None 

Recommendation  

 

Approval of the 2025, Planning Commission Meeting Dates 

Attachments and Other Resources  

 

 2025 Planning Commission Meeting Dates 

 

16

Item 3.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DEPARTMENT 

PLANNING DIVISION 
Memorandum 
 

 
DATE:  August 21, 2024 
 
TO:   Planning Commission Members 
 
FROM:  Julianne Beberg, Community Development Specialist  
 
SUBJECT:  Proposed 2025 Planning Commission Meeting Dates 
 
The following dates are for your review and approval of the proposed 
2025 Planning Commission meeting dates.   
 
Jan. Feb. Mar. April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. 

15 19 19 16 21 18 16 20 17 15 19 17 
 
 
 
 

17

Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approve July 17, 2024, Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
	pc memo for 8-21-24-planning min
	PC 07-16-2024

	Item 2.	Lot Split, LS# 24-01, by John Wheeler, Wheeler Law Firm on behalf of the property owner, to create a second family lot.
	LS24-01 PC Report
	CS Application
	Property Owner Authorization
	8.5x11 JOHNSON - LOT LINE REARRANGEMENT - 7-1-24 (42714-001)
	PH Map
	Planning Commission Public Hearing Notice Lot Split

	Item 3.	Approve 2025 Planning Commission Meeting Dates
	memo approving 2025 pc mtg dates
	2025 Planning Comm mtg approval

	Bottom

